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Parliament House 
CANBERRA ACT 2600 

Dear senator 

I bring to the Committee's attentid2 errors of fact regarding the ACT (Planning and Land 
Management) Act 1988 (PALM Act) in the submission of the ACT Government regarding alleged 
provisions for the NCA to review. I refer to page 7 and quote from the submission: 

In particular the Act should be amended to: 
- repeal provisions that give rise to the NCA having the power to review a decision of the 

Australian Capital Territory Planning and Land Authority (ACTPLA); 

- - repeal provisions that permit challenges to the validity ofACTPLA decisions on the basis 
of inconsistency with the NCP. 

There are no provisions in the PALM Act for either of these powers. 

I attach the advice of the Australian,Government Solicitor accordingly. 

I am concerned that the Committee is asking question related to these matters in the absence of the 
facts. 

Yours sincerely 

Annabelle Pegrum AM 
Chief Executive 
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